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Gary, Aaron

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 4:47 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Amendment to SB 429

Hi Aaron,

| left you a voicemail, but am following up with an email that includes language for the amendment that Senator Plale
wants drafted for SB 429, which is up on the floor tomorrow. The language he'd like is highlighted in blue. Please feel free
to contact me with questions.

125.51 (4) (w) Notwithstanding pars. (am) to (d) and s. 125.185 (5), the village board of any village in the northern
geographical half of Ozaukee County having a population of more than 4,000 or a city in the southern geographical half of
Milwaukee County, which borders Lake Michigan and has a population of less than 15,000, may issue, to any applicant
designated by the village board or city council, one “Class B” license in addition to the number of licenses determined for
the village’s quota under pars. (b) to (d).

We appreciate your swift work on this.
Thanks!

Amber

Amber Hodgson

Clerk, Senate Committee on Commerce, Utilities and Rail
Office of State Senator Jeff Plale

7th Senate District

313 South, State Capitol

Madison; Wil 53707

608.266.7505

800.361.5487
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 429

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v S /
1. Page 1, line 1: after “village” insert “and a city”.

v v
2. Page 1, line 2: delete “its” and substitute “their".l/

4 v
3. Page 1, line 2: delete “quota” and substitute “quotas”. v
S
4. Page 2, line 4: after “4,000” insert “, and the governing body of a city in the

Vv
southern geographical half of Milwaukee County that borders Lake Michigan and

has a population of less than 15,000,”. /

s

v
3. Page 2, line 5: delete “board,” and substitute “board or governing body,
/

respectively,”. v
Y4
6. Page 2, line 6: after “village’s” insert “or city’s”. f/

7. Page 2, line 6: after “(d).” insert “No *Class B” license may be issued under

this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date



2007 - 2008 Legislature —2- et

of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date]. If a “Class B” license issued under this
paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village or city, not renewed, or revoked, the
village or city may not reissue the license.”. v

(END)
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRBa1534/1dn
FROM THE ARG:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU L L

Daitc

v v
The attached amendment is the same as LRBa1528 except for the addition of item 7.
The committee recommended Jadoption of SA1 to SB-429Y The attached amendment
incorporates SAl to SB—-429 but makes necessary changes to make this language
applicable to a city.v”

The attached amendment was drafted as an alternative to LRBa1528. */

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 4, 2008

The attached amendment is the same as LRBa1528 except for the addition of item 7.
The committee recommended adoption of SA1 to SB-429. The attached amendment

incorporates SA1 to SB-429 but makes necessary changes to make this language
applicable to a city.

The attached amendment was drafted as an alternative to LRBal528.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



